

by these By-Laws. In the absence of a quorum or when a quorum is present, a meeting may be adjourned from time to time by vote of a majority of the members in person, without notice other than announcement at the meeting without further notice to any absent members. At any adjourned meeting at which a quorum shall be present, any business may be transacted which might have been transacted at the meeting as originally notified.

5. VOTING: At every meeting of the members each member shall be entitled to vote in person. Each member of the Corporation shall be entitled to one vote. The vote for Directors and, upon the demand of any member, the vote upon any question before the meeting, shall be by ballot. All elections shall be had and all questions decided by a majority vote of the persons present in person at the meeting. Procedures for absentee ballots will be determined by a majority vote of the Board of Directors at a regular or special Board meeting or Majority vote of the membership at a regular or special membership meeting, to be decided at least one (1) month prior to holding nominations.
6. MONTHLY MEETINGS: Regular meetings of the members of the Corporation shall be held on the second Wednesday of each month at the time and place to be designated by the Board of Directors. Ten (10) days' notice shall be given of a change of date of the regular monthly meeting.
7. INSPECTORS OF ELECTION: The members shall at each Annual Meeting elect or appoint two (2) persons who need not be members to serve until and including the next Annual Meeting as inspectors of election and if any inspectors refuse to serve or may not be present, the members at the meeting may appoint an inspector in his/her place. Candidates for Officer and Director Positions may not serve as inspectors of election.

ARTICLE FIVE

Directors

1. MANAGEMENT OF THE CORPORATION: The property, affairs, business and concerns of the Corporation shall be vested in the Board of Directors consisting of (11) Directors. Each Director shall be at least Twenty-one (21) years of age, and must be a member. The members of the Board shall, upon (effective date of term), immediately enter upon the performances of their duties and shall continue in office until their successors shall be duly elected, appointed and qualified. The Board of Directors shall consist of the President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, the immediate Past President of the Corporation and six (6) members elected At-Large.
2. ELECTION AND TERM OF DIRECTORS: At each Annual Meeting members shall elect Directors to hold office until the expiration of their term as set forth in these By-Laws. Each Director shall hold office until the expiration of the term for which he/she was elected or until his/her successor has been elected or appointed and shall have qualified, or until prior resignation or removal. The Directors shall be divided into classes. Initially and at the first Annual Membership Meeting for the purpose of electing Directors, the three (3) persons receiving the highest plurality shall serve for terms of three (3) years, the two persons receiving the 2nd highest plurality shall serve for terms of two (2) years and the remaining person shall serve a term of one (1) year. Then upon expiration of the initial term of each class of Directors, the new Directors shall be elected for a term of three (3) years. At the expiration of any term, any Director may be re-elected; however, a Director is limited to two consecutive terms. Following the completion of two (2) consecutive terms in the same office, a Director cannot be a candidate for the same office, but may be a candidate for any other office.
3. VACANCIES: Vacancies occurring in the Board for any reason may be filled by a vote of a majority of the members present at a regular or special meeting. A Director elected to fill a vacancy caused by resignation, death or removal shall be elected to hold office for the unexpired term of his/her predecessor.
4. REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS: Should any member of the Board of Directors absent himself unreasonably from three (3) consecutive meetings of the Board without sending any communication to the President or Secretary stating reason for said doing, or if his/her excuse is not accepted by the members of the Board, his/her seat from the Board may be declared vacant. A Director whose office is declared vacant will have five (5) days in which to appeal the action to the Membership.